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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Damon Seawright [damon @ vtc.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 8:33 PM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: '‘Gary Seawright'; 'Jeffrey Harris'; 'James Witcher'

Subject:  Raser Power System Pre-hearing Statement

Sensitivity: Personal

Mr. David K. Brooks
Hearing Examiner

Dear David,

Notwithstanding Raser Power System, LLC’s (Raser) representation by competent council, we want to advise you
that Raser failed to present AmeriCulture with a copy of their pre-hearing statement, by facsimile or email, prior to

the November 218! deadline set forth in your letter of November 13, 2008. Instead, Raser’s pre-hearing statement
was conveyed out of time on the afternoon of November 24, As a result, AmeriCulture did not have the benefit
of information contained therein until that time.

Furthermore, in the Notice of Public Hearing signed by Mark Fesmire, those submitting pre-hearing statements
were instructed to “provide a summary or outline of the anticipated direct testimony of each witness.” Raser’s pre-
hearing statement is devoid of any such summaries or outlines for each of its five witnesses.

Conversely, the witness for the direct case, including a detailed summary of the direct testimony, was set forth in
AmeriCulture’s pre-hearing statement. As a result of Raser’s submission out of time and pre-hearing statement
deficiencies, we reserve the right to produce rebuttal witnesses since we cannot determine what Raser’s
witnesses are going to testify to.

We look forward to meeting you on December 15! and engaging in this important process.
Sincerely,

Damon Seawright

President

AmeriCulture, Inc.
(505)670-5220
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